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John Kieling, Acting Bureau Chief RETTTP
Hazardous Waste Bureau ———
New Mexico Environment Department

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

Subject: Request for Extension for the Response to the Approval for the Stormwater
Performance Monitoring in the Los Alamos/Pueblo Watershed during 2011

Dear Mr. Kieling:

This letter requests a 31-day extension to submit the response to the approval for the Stormwater
Performance Monitoring in the Los Alamos/Pueblo Watershed during 2011, from April 30, 2012, to
anew date of May 31, 2012. The extension request is based on the very short turnaround time

(14 days) given to Los Alamos National Laboratory and the limited availability of resources needed
to respond to the comments in the April 16, 2012, approval letter (HWB-LANL-12-010) from the
New Mexico Environment Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Steve Veenis at (505) 667-0013(veenis@]lanl.gov) or
Cheryl Rodriguez at (505) 665-5530 (cheryl.rodriguez@nnsa.doe.gov).

Sincerely, Sincerely,
G) HMG DS e
Michael Graham Assodiate Dirgctor Peter Maggiore, Assistant Manager

Environmental Programs Environmental Projects Office
Los Alamos National Laboratory Los Alamos Site Office
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Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX

Neil Weber, San Ildefonso Pueblo

Joe Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo

Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB, MS Mg94

Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM (date-stamped letter emailed)
Annette Russell, DOE-LASO (date-stamped letter emailed)

Cheryl Rodriguez, DOE-LASO, MS A316 (date-stamped letter emailed)
Steve Veenis, EP-CAP, MS M997 (date-stamped letter emailed)

Craig Douglass, EP-CAP, MS M996 (date-stamped letter emailed)
Michael J. Graham, ADEP, MS M991 (date-stamped letter emailed)
William Alexander, EP-BPS, MS M992 (date-stamped letter emailed)
Public Reading Room, MS M992 (hard copy)

RPF, MS M707 (electronic copy)
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